
 
 

 

 
IMPORTANT NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

 
Parks Canada will be relocating its office on July 
26, 2018. The Bid Receiving Unit will be closed 
from July 27, 2018 until July 29, 2018 inclusive. 
No bids will be accepted during the period of this 
closure including bids submitted by facsimile. It 
is the Bidder's responsibility to ensure that its bid 
is delivered on time to the appropriate address 
as identified below. 

 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
 
BEFORE JULY 26, 2018  
Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
635 – 8 Avenue S.W., Suite 1300 
Calgary, AB   T2P 3M3 
 
AFTER JULY 29, 2018  
Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
220 - 4 Avenue S.E., suite 720 
Calgary, AB   T2G 4X3 

 

AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION 002 
 

Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of 

Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out 

herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the goods, 

services, and construction listed herein and on any attached 

sheets at the price(s) set out therefor. 

 

Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la Reine 

du Chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par 

référence dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, 

services et construction énumérés ici et sur toute feuille ci-

annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s). 

 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 

Suite 1300 

635 – 8 Ave SW 

Calgary, AB T2P3M3 
 

 Title-Sujet  

 Peyto Lake Day Use Area Rehabilitation – Banff National Park 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

 5P420-18-0100/A 
Date: 

 July 26, 2018 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference 

de SEAG 
 PW-18-00831913 

Amendment No. - N° de la modif. 

 2 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á      
02:00 PM 

on – le  
August 8, 2018 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 

MDT - HAR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Rebecca Chen 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  

(403) 292-8509 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 

 

 1-866-246-6893 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 

See Herein – Voir ici 

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 

 

Vendor/Firm Name 

 

 

 

Address - Adresse 

 

 

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 

Titale - Titre 

 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      

 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      

 

 

 

 

Signature Date 
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IMPORTANT NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

Parks Canada will be relocating its office on 
July 26, 2018 to: 
 

Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
220 - 4 Avenue S.E., suite 720 
Calgary, AB   T2G 4X3  

 
The Bid Receiving Unit will be closed from 
July 27, 2018 until July 29, 2018 inclusive.  
 
No bids will be accepted during the period of 
this closure including bids submitted by 
facsimile.  
 
It is the Bidder's responsibility to ensure that 
its bid is delivered on time to the appropriate 
address as identified on the cover page. 
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This amendment is being raised to make changes to the tender package and to distribute question and 
answers. 
 

A) TENDER PACKAGE REVISIONS 
 
ADD: DSP2_18-0100: Viewpoint Details 
 
DELETE: 2.3 Project Schedule 
 
REPLACE WITH:  
 
2.3 Project Schedule 
 
2.3.1  Planning and design schedule shall meet these milestone dates: 
 

.1 September 10, 2018 - Complete pre-design report. 
 
.2 October 1, 2018 - Complete Schematic Design Report - Concept Plans & Story Boards 

for Park Management approval.  
 
.3 TBD - Attend key community stakeholder meetings and present Concept Plans and 

design rationale.   
 
.5 November 19, 2018 - Complete design development report of preferred option. 

.6  December 10, 2018 - 33% design review. 

.7 January 7, 2019 - 66% design review. 

.9 January 28, 2019 - 99% design review. 

.10 February 11, 2019 - 100% (Final) Drawings and Specifications ready for Tender. 

.11  February 18, 2019 - Construction public tender call/bid evaluation. 

.12 March 18, 2019 - Contract award. 

 
B) QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1 Please confirm Appendix E (Project Brief) item 2.3 Project Schedule – appears work is due before 
solicitation closes? 
A1 See tender package revisions above.    
 
Q2 Please confirm and describe specific requirements outlined in Appendix E (Project Brief) item 
3.2.2.6 Language Adaptation. Language adaptation applies to which deliverables specifically?  
R2 Language adaptation applies to all deliverables that would be viewed at Peyto Lake by public / tourists, 
such as signage and maps. 
 
Q3 Please confirm; Appendix E (Project Brief) items 3.2.2.4 and 3.2.2.5 are missing? 
R3 Administrative error. Omit items 3.2.2.4 and 3.2.2.5.  
 
Q4 Site Closure. Would Parks be able to close the Peyto Lake site to public in order to complete the land 
survey and geotechnical investigation for the pre-design report? Is there a planned date for this? 
A4 No, the site will need to remain open. It is suggested that this work be completed early in the morning 
when visitor traffic is at its lowest. 
 
Q5 Viewpoint Scope. Is Parks looking to expand the viewpoint structure? We believe it will be challenging 
for a geotechnical investigation to be done in this location, will we be expected to complete a new 
investigation in this area? Is there as-builds available for the structure? Are there existing geotechnical 
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reports that could be used for design if the structure needs to be expanded or if a new structure needs to 
be built? 
A5 There is a design drawing available but no as builts for the viewpoint structure, see DSP 2_18-0100. 
Parks is looking to expand the viewpoint structure as well as subside safety concerns for visitors. A new 
geotechnical investigation must be completed as there are no existing geotechnical reports available. 
 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 

 


